7/19/22, 9:33 AM Notify NYC - Correction - Heat Advisory - 7/20

From: NYCEM Watch Command <wc-5@0EM.NYC.GOV>
To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Date:  Jul 19, 2022 7:46:58 AM

Subject: Notify NYC - Correction - Heat Advisory - 7/20

(NYCEM ALL CALL)

Notify NVE

Notification issued 07-19-2022 at 8:42 AM.

The National Weather Service has issued the following:

What: Heat Advisory

Where: NYC

When: 12:00 PM to 8:00 PM on 7/20

Hazards: High heat and humidity with heat indices of around 100 degrees are expected. These conditions are dangerous to
health. People without air conditioning, older adults, and people with chronic health conditions are most at risk.
Preparedness Actions:

- Avoid strenuous activity

- Active children, adults, and people with lung disease such as asthma should reduce prolonged or heavy exertion outdoors

For more information and safety tips on avoiding heat iliness, visit www.NYC.gov/beattheheat.
For the latest weather info: www.weather.gov/okx/.

To view this message in American Sign Language (ASL), 4!l J181feT, S37, Francais, Kreydl Ayisyen, Italiano, $+=0{, Polski,
Pycckuin, Espaniol, s2J) or we - hitp:/fon.nyc.gov/2rjosBlI.

Notify NYC alerts in i =), 1811, fh37, Frangais, Kreyol Ayisyen, Italiano, $+=0{, Polski, Pycckuii, Espafial,
s or wrm https://on.nyc.gov/change-language.

To refer your friends and family to this service please visit https://a858-
nycnotify.nyc.gov/notifynyc/Home/ReferAFriend.

Please contact NotifyNYC@oem.nyc.gov with questions or concerns.
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